meeting shall contain a list of the members present in person.

SECTION 5. <u>Voting</u>. Each member shall be entitled to only one vote upon each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of the members. All questions shall be decided by a vote of a majority of the members voting thereon in person except as otherwise provided by law, the articles of incorporation or these bylaws.

SECTION 6. Order of Business. The order of business at the annual meeting of the members and, so far as possible, at all other meetings of the members, shall be essentially as follows, except as otherwise determined by the members at such meeting:

- Report on the number of members in person in order to determine the existence of a quorum.
- Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of the due publication or mailing thereof, or the waiver or waivers of notice of the meeting, as the case may be.
- Reading of unapproved minutes of previous meetings of the members and the taking of necessary action thereon.
- Presentation and consideration of reports of officers, trustees and committees.
- 5. Election of Trustees.
- 6. Unfinished business.
- 7. New business
- 8. Adjournment

ARTICLE IV

TRUSTEES

SECTION 1. <u>General Powers</u>. The business and affairs of the Cooperative shall be managed by a board of five trustees which shall exercise all of the powers of the Cooperative except such as are by law, the articles of incorporation or these bylaws conferred upon or reserved to the members.

SECTION 2. Election and Tenure of Office. The persons named as Trustees in the articles of incorporation shall compose the board until the first annual meeting or until their successors shall have been elected and shall have qualified. Trustees shall be elected by secret ballot at each annual meeting of the members beginning with the year 19 70, by and from the members to serve until the next annual meeting of the members or until their successors shall have been elected and shall have qualified. If an election of Trustees shall not be held on the day designated herein for the annual meeting or at any adjournment thereof, a special meeting of the members shall be held for the purpose of electing Trustees within a reasonable time thereafter. Trustees may be elected by a plurality vote of the members.

SECTION 3. <u>Qualifications</u>. No person shall be eligible to become or remain a Trustee of the Cooperative who:

• *.•

- (a) is not a member and bona fide resident in the area served or to be served by the Cooperative; or
- (b) is in any way employed by or financially interested in a competing enterprise or a business selling electric energy, or supplies to the Cooperative, or a business primarily engaged in selling electrical or plumbing appliances, fixtures or supplies to the members of the Cooperative.

Upon establishment of the fact that a Trustee is holding the office in violation of any of the foregoing provisions, the board may remove such Trustee from office.

Nothing contained in this section shall affect in any manner whatsoever the validity of any action taken at any meeting of the board.

SECTION 4. <u>Nominations</u>. Trustees may be nominated by any member at the Annual Meeting.

SECTION 5. Removal of Trustee by Members. Any member may bring charges against a Trustee and, by filing with the Secretary such charges in writing together with a petition signed by at least ten per centum of the members or 300, whichever is the lesser, may request the removal of such Trustee by reason thereof. Such Trustee shall be informed in writing of the charges at least ten days prior to the meeting of the members at which the charges are to be considered and shall have an opportunity at the meeting to be heard in person or by counsel and to present evidence in respect of the charges; and the person or persons bring the charges against him shall have the same opportunity. The question of the removal of such Trustee shall be considered and voted upon at the meeting of the members and any vacancy created by such removal may be filled by vote of the members at such meeting without compliance with the foregoing provisions with respect to nominations.

SECTION 6. <u>Vacancies</u>. Subject to the provisions of these bylaws with respect to the filling of vacancies caused by the removal of Trustees by the members, a vacancy occurring in the board shall be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining Trustees for the unexpired portion of the term.

SECTION 7. <u>Compensation</u>. Trustees shall not receive any salary for their services as such, except that members of the Cooperative may by resolution authorize a fixed sum for each day or portion thereof spent on Cooperative business, such as attendance at meetings, conferences, and training programs or performing committee assignments when authorized by the board. If authorized by the board, Trustees may also be reimbursed for expenses actually and necessarily incurred in carrying out such Cooperative business or granted a reasonable per diem allowance by the board in lieu of detailed accounting for some of these expenses. No Trustee shall receive compensation for serving the Cooperative in any other capacity, nor shall any close relative of a Trustee receive compensation for serving the cooperative, unless the payment and amount of compensation shall be specifically authorized by a vote of the members or the service by the Trustee or his close relative shall have been certified by the board as an emergency measure.

ARTICLE V

MEETINGS OF TRUSTEES

SECTION 1. <u>Regular Meetings</u>. A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be held without notice, immediately after, and at the same place as the annual meeting of the members. A regular meeting of the board shall also be held monthly at such time and place within one of the counties served by the Cooperative as designated by the board. Such regular monthly meeting may be held without notice other than such resolution fixing the time and place thereof.

SECTION 2. Special Meeting. Special meetings of the board may be called by the President or by any three Trustees and it

. ••

shall thereupon be the duty of the Secretary to cause notice of such meeting to be given as hereinafter provided. The President or Trustees calling the meeting shall fix the time and place for the holding of the meeting.

SECTION 3. <u>Notice of Board Meetings</u>. Written notice of the time, place and purpose of any special meeting of the board shall be delivered to each Trustee either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the Secretary, or upon a default in duty by the Secretary, by the President or the Trustee calling the meeting. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the Trustee at his address as it appears on the records of the Cooperative, with postage thereon prepaid, at least five days before the date set for the meeting.

SECTION 4. <u>Quorum</u>. A majority of the board shall constitute a quorum, provided, that if less than such majority of the board is present at said meeting, a majority of the board present may adjourn the meeting from time to time; and provided further, that the Secretary shall notify any absent Trustees of the time and place of such adjourned meeting. The act of a majority of the Trustees present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the board, except as otherwise provided in these bylaws.

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS

SECTION 1. <u>Number</u>. The officers of the Cooperative shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, and such other officers as may be determined by the board office from time to time. The/of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by the same person.

SECTION 2. <u>Election and Term of Office</u>. The officers shall be elected by ballot, annually by the board at the meeting of the board held immediately after the annual meeting of the members. If the election of officers shall not be held at such meeting, such election shall be held as soon thereafter as conveniently may be. Each officer shall hold office until the first meeting of the board following the next succeeding annual meeting of the members or until his successor shall have been elected and shall have qualified. A vacancy in any office shall be filled by the board for the unexpired portion of the term.

SECTION 3. <u>Removal of Officers and Agents by the Board</u>. Any officer or agent elected or appointed by the board may be removed by the board whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Cooperative will be served thereby. In addition, any member of the Cooperative may bring charges against an officer, and by filing with the Secretary such charges in writing together with a petition signed by ten per centum of the members or 300, whichever is the lesser, may request the removal of such officer. The officer against whom such charges have been brought shall be informed in writing of the charges at lease ten days prior to the board meeting at which the charges are to be considered and shall have an opportunity at the meeting to be heard in person or by counsel and to present evidence in respect of the charges; and the person or persons bringing the charges against him shall have the same opportunity. In the event the board does not remove such officer, the question of his removal shall be considered and voted upon at the next meeting of the members.

SECTION 4. President. The President shall:

- (a) be the principal executive office of the Cooperative and, unless otherwise determined by the members or the board, shall preside at all meetings of the members and the board;
- (b) sign, with the Secretary, certificates of membership, the issue of which shall have been authorized by the board or the members, and may sign any deeds, mortgages, deeds of trust, notes, bonds, contracts or other instruments authorized by the board to be executed, except in cases in which the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the